
Subject: Why do McSwain & Co. continue to employ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA when there is clear 
evidence of his involvement with organized crime and racketeering between 2006 & 2014? 

Why would McSwain & Co. accountants continue to employ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA when there is 
clear evidence of his involvement with organized crime and racketeering between 2006 & 2014? 

 
If one travels to McSwain & Co.’s website and navigates to the webpage entitled ‘Our People’ one will find an entry 
for every employee working for the firm including Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. 
 

 
 

 
 
If one then scrolls down to the bottom of that same webpage on will find the following heading:- 
 
OUR HISTORY AND PHILOSOPHY 
 
Which contains this statement:- 
 
‘In order to meet these objectives all employees must be professional in what they do.  The firm expects only 
high quality work, fairness and honesty between the Firm’s employees and with the Firm’s clients etc.’ 
 
The problem that McSwain & Co. have is that Geoffrey Reynolds CPA is clearly not an honest person and is in fact, 
a pathological liar (which is the least of his sins).  While an ‘employee’ of a cult / criminal gang between 2006 & 
2104, in addition to demonstrating that he was a pathological liar over and over again, there is ample evidence to 
prove that Reynolds (on the promise of $300,000) agreed to participate in the following crimes. 
 
1. Money launder the proceeds of organized crime for the cult / criminal gang he was a member of. 
2. Agree to be complicit in the gang leader’s 2007 plot to murder a victim of fraud at the hands of the cult / gang 
leader who turned whistleblower about the cult / gang.  So sure was Reynolds that the murder of the 
whistleblower would occur that he announced the imminent death of the victim to the press days ahead of the 
failed attempt by the cult / gang leader. 

https://www.mcswaincpa.net/our-firm-accountant-lacey-wa/


3. When the murder plot failed Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and the cult / gang leader waited until 2010 to put plan ‘B’ 
into operation which involved Reynolds ‘fronting’ a criminal conspiracy to bankrupt the whistleblower.  Reynolds 
part in this was to make totally false statements to a Montana court that resulted in him being awarded 
$5,000,000 for telling lies to the court. 
 
The motive for these actions, by Debbie Patton West the leader of cult criminal gang, was that as long as the 
whistleblower’s websites were up warning the public about her criminal racketeering business model she was 
losing millions of dollars a year from organized crime.   
 
Patton West was chased out of New Mexico in 1995, by one gun wielding victim who realized that the police could 
not help him and, after negative news stories in three Montana newspapers (Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle and 
Ravalli Republic) Patton West was forced to leave Montana in 2010.  She was forced to leave because the public no 
longer believed the ‘divine being’ propaganda that sits at the heart of guru / cult / extortion business model.  
However, before she could reincarnate herself as a divine being in Arizona she had to remove all the negative 
publicity from the internet and force down the whistleblower John Watson’s website.  The loss of millions of 
dollars a year by Patton West was the motive for the 2007 murder plot and when that failed the 2007 criminal 
conspiracy to bankrupt Watson with Reynolds front and center in both the murder and the criminal conspiracy. 
 
When we made this information available to McSwain & Co. their first response was to sanitize Reynolds’ online 
resume to remove all mention of his ‘employment’ with the cult / criminal gang between 2006 & 2014 and then 
later to remove Reynolds’ photograph from their website.  The current entry is what you see near the top of this 
website.  It is not for us to impugn McSwain & Co.’s motives for sanitizing Reynolds’ resume entry on their website 
but the result is to hide Reynolds’ criminal past from the public and existing clients.   
 

 
 
Above left: At first all mention of Reynolds’ involvement with the cult / criminal gang between 2006 & 2014 was removed from 

his on-line resume.  Above right: Then his resume was reduced still further and his photograph removed. 
 

As you will see, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, in addition to being totally corrupt, is not the brightest bulb on the 
Christmas tree witness the fact that his actual, factual, resume is still posted on his personal website which clearly 
shows the information that he and McSwain and Co. appear to be hiding from the public and their existing clients. 
 
Senior Financial Manager, Surya Enterprises Unlimited, Inc., 2006 to 2014. Directs financial, legal, HR, IT and day-
to-day operations. Securing funding and managing banking relationships. Set up and maintains accounting and 
computer systems. Created financial procedures and checks to secure and manage all assets. Created flexible 
financial projections for 1, 2, 5, 10, 20 years.   Envisioned company's future and implement plans, strategies and 
policies to guide and direct employees to achieve it.  Supervised and coordinated organization's operations and 
made sure employees have the resources needed to do their jobs.  Over sees all operations to minimize expenses. 
Completely responsible financial system and all financial reporting and management reports.  Managed all 
property under control of the company. Negotiated office leases and land purchases.  Lead staff of 15. 
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Having established that Geoffrey Reynolds did work for Patton West’s cult / criminal gang, let us now review 
some of the documents that prove that he was a willing accomplice in organized crime and complicit in a plot to 
murder the whistleblower John Watson and when that failed played a leading role in the criminal conspiracy to 
bankrupt the whistleblower for the motive given earlier.  To remove details of Patton West’s criminal past from 
the internet so that she could launch her criminal business model in Arizona with a completely fake life story. 
 
REYNOLDS EARLY HISTORY WITH CULT / CRIMINAL GANG.  Shortly after joining Patton West’s ‘employ’ in 
September 2006, Geoffrey Reynolds swallowed Patton West’s lies and propaganda about wanting to save the 
world etc. hook line and sinker and was duped into loaning her $300,000.  This was the same approach that was 
used against countless other employees and consultants including the whistleblower John Watson who was 
defrauded out of pay and shares in 2002. This was Reynolds’ undoing as Patton West, realizing that she had 
Reynolds totally on the hook, manipulated him into doing her bidding however immoral or illegal.  Proof of this 
comes from a witness close to both Geoffrey Reynolds and Patton West; that witness was Rebecca West (no 
relation to Devra Patton West) who was Patton West’s office manager at the time and who worked alongside 
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.  The following excerpts from emails that Rebecca West sent the whistleblower John 
Watson makes it clear that Geoffrey Reynolds was either being manipulated, blackmailed or chose to turn a blind 
eye to the crimes being committed right under his nose by his ‘employer’ Patton West which made him a willing 
accomplice.   
 
In the excerpts below, Rebecca West makes it absolutely clear that Geoffrey Reynolds was trying to cover his 
own ass in an attempt to protect his CPA license and that he will not tell the truth for the sake of keeping his 
job.  There is a more detailed treatise on these emails which can be read by going to a previous bulletin entitled 
‘Gang Members Williams & Reynolds Crucial to the Success of Patton West’s Criminal Racketeering Business 
Model.’  
 
This attitude is pervasive and includes her current finance controller, [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] whom she has 
extorted from him over $300,000 since Sept 06'. He is very afraid of losing his money, wife, and children… 
 
And…. 
 
He [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] was attempting to protect his CPA license and as of last night pretends not to 
remember that we [Rebecca & Geoffrey Reynolds] both saw her get hit by Devra with a large, heavy three-ring 
binder and fired on the spot! I also told him for the fourth time yesterday evening, that in addition to her cruel 
verbal abuse, I had been slugged by Devra, three times in the back. I told him that I would be going to the State 
Unemployment Office with the truth and asked him, as my co-worker, if he would tell the truth regarding our 
working conditions.  He said that it is his responsibility to represent his employer and he will not tell the truth unless 
specifically asked for the sake of keeping his job.  Devra dangles the carrot and since he has loaned her his life 
savings, plans to keep playing her game until it is played out or he is eventually running her property management 
company. He has not been paid the $300,000+ owed him and provides excuses that although he has had only four 
employers in his lifetime, most rich people are eccentric and in his experience their behavior can be much worse 
than Devra's.   
 
Now let us review some of Geoffrey Reynolds’ more premeditated lies and the evidence that shows he went 
way beyond mere lies when he agreed to be complicit in a 2007 murder plot, a campaign of violent intimidation 
against one of Patton West’s victims and later in 2010 criminal conspiracy.  Let me now set out some of the facts 
that support these claims.  Facts we have passed on the McSwain & Co. already. 
 
FACT 1 - IN 2007 GEOFFREY REYNOLDS AGREES TO BECOME A PATHOLOGICAL LIAR FOR $300,000.   
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In early April 2006 Patton West viciously assaulted Pat Cole MD her business partner who was also a student of 
Patton West’s.  In brief the whistleblower John Watson reported West’s charity to the authorities and after a brief 
investigation by the IRS it was struck off for fraud in January 2004, Ex-board member AJ White’s statement makes 
interesting reading.  This resulted in Patton West losing the property her ‘ashram’ was located on.  Short of money 
to fund her expensive lifestyle, but rich in brainwashed and conditioned members of her cult, she wrote to them 
all stating that she had just been elevated from the fifth dimension to the seventh dimension.  As a consequence it 
was necessary for her to move from Victor MT to Shamballa (Flathead Lake MT) a location more suitable for a 
budding planetary regent.  Patton West, who had just changed her name from Devra Ji to Surya Ma, also stated 
that she could only take 12 disciples with her and only those willing to give up 66% of their net worth to her good 
causes!  Long story short, Dr. Pat Cole MD did not give up her 66% fast enough so Patton West, in a move 
described by another student Debra Coffey, proceeded to beat the crap out of Dr. Cole until she did give up the 
funds.  In early April 2006 the police were called after one particularly vicious assault and Patton West was charged 
with assault and two years later convicted of assault, fined $500 and given a 6 month suspended prison sentence.  
This matter was covered at length in the Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspaper articles published July and 
August 2007 respectively.  Patton West has a long history of violence towards other women especially those in her 
cult who she regards as no better than serfs or slaves.  In 2001 she partially scalped employee Susannah Felder 
who challenged Patton West about an $80,000 donation that Patton West had stolen from the charity.  In 2002 
Patton West partially ripped the ear off of Beatrice McGuire, one of her students, who challenged Patton West on 
a lie in front of tens of other students at a public event.   
 
We know 100% that Patton West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD because of all the large number of witnesses that 
were present when the assault occurred.  However the best piece of evidence came from Patton West herself who 
on April 17 2006 wrote to all of her students admitting that she had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD and that the assault 
meted by her was severe.  Indeed, Patton West repeatedly hit Cole over the head with the heel of her shoe until 
blood ran down the victim’s blouse and in an attempt to calm the unease within the cult Patton West, a 
pathological liar with no equal, told her ‘follower’ stated that the Ascended Masters had sanctioned the assault.  It 
is my firm belief that Patton West is either criminally insane or is so despicably evil as to not have any hope of 
redemption in this life or any other.   The following short excerpts from the missive she posted to the members of 
her cult entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ certainly lends credence to my assertion. 
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Above: Masquerading as the Ascended Master ‘Surya Devi’ Patton West, talking to the voices in her head, gets to justify the 
vicious assault on Cole by having the ‘voices in her head’ assert that Cole was a Nazi in the WWII deaths camps.  Because of this, 

Patton West states that the assault was long overdue and though meted with seeming severity was administered with grace! 
 
However 15 months later, from April 2006, in July of 2007 when story went viral in the Montana newspapers 
Patton West and the senior members of her cult vehemently denied that Patton West had assaulted Cole.  Chief 
amongst those deniers was ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.  Before we go any further, it is worth pointing out 
again that Geoffrey Reynolds did not commence his employment until September 2006 and yet when questioned 
about the assault by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper Reynolds maintained that Cole’s injuries were caused by an 
earlier incident when Cole fell down the steps at her condo.  Reynolds told this outrageous lie knowing that 
another person attending the event at which Cole was assaulted, and staying at the same rooms, saw Cole coming 
back from the event covered in blood.  What follows is from the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article:- 
 
Speaking for West, Geoff Reynolds claims the charges are untrue. He said photos of the first alleged assault were taken on a 
different date, and the bloody clothing in the photos resulted from Cole falling down a stairs at her Cherry Creek condo in 
Lakeside, not from an assault.  The man who took the photos, however, tells a different story about the alleged assault. He 
came from out-of-state and was sharing the condo with Cole while he attended sessions with West. He said he was 
meditating when Cole appeared wearing a bloody sweatshirt.  The man said they cleaned some of the blood off Cole's scalp 
and then took photos so Cole, as a doctor, could see her injuries and decide how to treat the wound. Cole said West hit her on 
the head with a shoe, the roommate said. 
 
Geoffrey Reynolds, speaking on behalf of his ‘employer’ (who he hoped to receive $300,000 from) was telling 
outright lies to the press.  At the very same time Reynolds was also making desperate attempts, using the 
Millennium Copyright Act (MCA), to force a copy of Patton West’s written admission of guilt off Watson’s website!  
Remember ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ referred to above?  Well both Reynolds & Patton West 
decided the best way to force a copy of that document off Watson’s website was to claim copyright over it.   
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Yes you read that right.  While Patton West and Reynolds were denying the assault on Cole had ever happened 
they were claiming copyright of a written statement by Patton West that not only admits that she did assault Cole 
but that Patton West is a psychopath and a pathological liar.  Below is a copy of Reynolds’ email which he sent on 
behalf of Patton West to the whistleblower’s website service provider. 
 

 
 

Above: In a move worthy of Dumb & Dumberer, Patton West and Geoffrey Reynolds claim copyright of Patton West’s  
written admission that she had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD while vehemently denying the assault in public.  

 
The above was the third attempt by Reynolds to force ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ off the 
internet.  While doing that behind the scenes, and in an attempt to earn that $300,000 Patton West was dangling 
in front of his eyes, Reynolds lead the publicity campaign of denials intended to persuade the public that Patton 
West was innocent (though knowing full well she was guilty as hell).  What follows are a series of statements that 
appeared on Patton West’s website all at once, as if by magic, days after the Whitefish Pilot news article appeared 
in July 2007. 
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Above: Ten statements of denial - all, as if by magic, appearing on Patton West’s website on the same day.  These statements in 

response to the two newspaper articles printed in the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspapers in 2007. 
 
You can read these statements in full by following the links below.   
 
1. Geoffrey Reynolds 1 2. Geoffrey Reynolds 2 3. Geoffrey Reynolds 3 4. Reynolds & Julio Williams 
5. Julio Williams 1 6. Jack West  7. Bret Jahola  8. Dani Osborne 
9. Devra West 1  10. Devra West 2 
 
Note above that ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds led the propaganda campaign by publishing four statements.  Julio 
Williams was and still is a senior member of Patton West’s criminal gang who we will get to later on in this bulletin.  
Jack West is Patton West’s ex-husband and the longest serving cult member.  Bret Jahola and Dani Osborne were 
both supposed to be ‘employees’ like Reynolds. However, what kind of employee to what kind of organization gets 
involved with their employer’s legal disputes?  It only happens in family businesses or in cult’s which is what Patton 
West’s business was a cult. 
 
On 24 April 2008, the Whitefish Pilot newspaper published another brief news article announcing that Patton West 
had been found guilty of assault:- 
 

 
 

Above: Patton West found guilty of assault.  An assault that she admitted in writing to on April 17 2006, and then  
vehemently denied throughout 2007 because the truth about her violent behavior undermines the ‘divine being’ narrative. 
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Patton West has never made any attempt to hide her contempt for the public, donors to her good causes (herself) 
or the police and judicial system.  Evidence of that contempt is shown in two previous bulletins which can be found 
by going here and here.  In fact in a 2003 interview with the whistleblower, John Watson (that he recorded with a 
digital tape recorder) she openly admitted defrauding him but did not see herself paying him.  She also stated that 
the truth does not actually matter (if she could persuade the public that her lies were their truth).  See item (8) 
below.  Here are some excerpts from that conversation. 
 
You can listen to the entire meeting by going here. 
 

 
 

1.  Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’ 
2.  West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him! 
3.  West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex. 
4.  John Watson advises that she will not do the same to him. 
5.  West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability!  This behavior 

proves beyond doubt that Devra West is criminally insane.   
6.  West says that if Watson sues her she’ll get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers 

because Williams will pay her legal fees. 
7. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she 

owes him.  West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics! 
8. The truth does not matter (if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth). 

 
In keeping with Patton West’s mantra that the truth does not actually matter if she (and Reynolds) can persuade 
the public that her lies are their truth, we show you below how she responded to two announcements in the 
Montana press in 2008.  First the story published in the Whitefish Pilot above announcing West’s conviction for 
assault in 2008; you can review the court documents here.   And the second announcement in the Ravalli Republic 
newspaper that Patton West had been found guilty of defrauding John Watson in 2002.  You can review the 
judgment here and the court award here. 
 
In response to her conviction for assault Devra West posted the following statement:- 
 

 
 

Above: Pathological liar Devra West claims that the court dismissed the assault case against her when in  
fact, she was convicted by the court.  She goes on to mirror her crimes on to Dr. Cole by claiming that Cole tried to  

extort money from her when in fact, Dr. Cole had $1.3 million extorted from her by Devra Patton West. 
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In response to her conviction for defrauding John Watson Devra West posted the following statement:- 
 

 
 

Above: Devra West claims that her conviction was a ‘technical error.’  She goes on to claim that she is not going to  
enable an extortion scam by John Watson when clearly the courts ruled that she had defrauded him! 

 
Geoffrey Reynolds was front and center in this massive fraud which was a blatant attempt by Patton West, 
Reynolds and the rest of the cult to deny what was obviously true.  The reason is clear - if the truth got out it 
would adversely affect the income of Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model which we know from 
discovery in Watson’s lawsuit pulled in millions of dollars.  A clear motive for murder. 
 
Before moving on to Reynolds’ complicity in Patton West’s plot to murder the whistleblower, we would touch on 
another incident where Reynolds, in his capacity as Patton West’s stooge and ‘liar for hire,’ acted as a false witness 
for Patton West.  On the very same day, July 12 2007, that the Whitefish Pilot newspaper article was published 
about Patton West’s criminality in Montana Patton West’s son Chris Haywood was appearing in court in a custody 
battle for his infant daughter against his estranged wife Jamie Haywood.  Again we remind the reader that 
Reynolds had only started his employment in September 2006 and yet he was wheeled in as a character reference 
for Patton West’s porn loving wife beating son Chris Haywood after being an ‘employee’ for nine months.  We 
have covered this matter in other bulletins which we link to here and here suffice to say that Chris Haywood like 
his mother was no stranger to the police and had an FBI record for forgery, substance abuse and traffic violations.   
 
To get an understanding of just how sordid Patton West’s home life was (as compared with the ‘divine being’ 
propaganda) we suggest the reader review the transcript of the custody hearing which makes harrowing reading 
and, along with the audio recordings of Patton West shared above demonstrates that this woman is pure evil.  As a 
down payment go to this link where Patton West’s daughter-in-law describes how Patton West got into a fight 
with her son Chris Haywood who then grabbed his mother by the throat and held her up against the wall.  Patton 
West’s response was to lick her son’s face from top to bottom.  The custody hearing transcript comes in three 
parts with Patton West and Geoffrey Reynolds giving their statements (lies) to the court in Part 1, Jamie Haywood 
and Rebecca West giving their testimony in Part 2 with the court summing up in Part 3.   
 
Patton West’s statements from start to finish during the proceedings, were a pack of lies.  We have dealt with this 
elsewhere but two of the biggest lies came when she was asked:- 
 
Q1. Whether she assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD 
 
Q2. Referring to the whistleblower’s website, and the many statements from ex-employees and ex-students of 
Patton West’s who claimed they were mentally and physically abused, counsel, addressing Patton West, said that 
the website was about her wasn’t it?  
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A1. In answer to question about assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD, and bearing in mind that she had written to 50 plus 
people in her cult on April 17 2006 admitting the assault, Patton West responded:- 
 

 
 

A2. In answer to question about the ex-employees and ex-students who alleged they were mentally and physically 
abused Patton West responded:- 
 

 
 
 
Below are a list of Patton West’s victims from when she operated at two locations in Montana.  These are the 
individuals (the tip of the iceberg) that Patton West alleged were ‘fabricated or fictitious individuals.  They were 
either robbed, defrauded, became the victims of extortion or were mentally and physically abused. 
 
The victims listed below are from when she operated out of Victor MT between 1995 & 2005 as the Ascended 
Master Devra Ji. 
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A J White – Charity Board Member and witness to fraud. 
The whistleblower – Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares. 
Barbara Costantino – Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West’s attempts at ‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each victim 
expelled from the cult. 
Tania Hurley – House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane. 
Kathleen Francisco – Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality. 
Diane Stoner – Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality. 
Kendall Strnad – Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks. 
Jamie Haywood – Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.  
Carlida Finch – Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat Cole 
MD. 
Debra Coffey – Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out by Devra West towards students 
targeted for extortion. 
Ingrid Smith – Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old son. 
Rebekah Edminster – Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra West. 
Judy Morris – Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out loans to give money to Devra West 
apparently being told that the more money they gave the closer to God they would be! 
Elaine – Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing and the fact that she believes that 
she has millions stashed away. 
Susannah Felder – Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West. 
Beatrice McGuire – Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra West’s lies in public.  
Anandra George – Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false statements about the whistleblower that 
Devra West intended to use in court. 
Lisa Swidler – Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about two serious crimes she witnessed 
against other students. 
Mike Hendrickson – Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft he guaranteed at the charity’s bank 
was emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West and her eldest son Rob Meador. 
Dave Kushner – Student defrauded out of $30,000. 
Joseph Costantino – defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents on 
the dollar. 
22. Marion Cantwell – Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her 
house (tens of thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a ‘donation.’   
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The victims listed below are from when she operated out of Victor MT between 2005 & 2010 as the Ascended 
Master Surya Ma.    

 
1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. 
2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same. 
3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest. 
4. Whistle-blower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud. 
5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others. 
6. Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction. 
7. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder, Beatrice McGuire and Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
8. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.” 
9. West’s son’s criminal record. Like mother like son? 
10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft. 
 
In closing this section, Geoffrey Reynolds was totally aware that Patton West was telling lies to the court even 
though she was under oath (which of course means nothing to a card carrying Satanist).  Reynolds knew full well 
that Patton West had assaulted Cole and, at the time the custody hearing was being held, Reynolds was busily 
trying to force a copy of Patton West’s written admission entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ 
off Watson’s website!  However, as ‘liar for hire’ Reynolds had made clear to Rebecca West in March 2007, some 
four months before the custody court case:- 
 
He [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] was attempting to protect his CPA license and he will not tell the truth unless 
specifically asked for the sake of keeping his job.    
 
We maintain that if you go into a court of law and swear on the bible that you are telling the truth, the whole truth 
and nothing but the truth then you are being asked to tell the truth by the court!  As we shall see later, Reynolds 
graduated from not telling the truth to actively telling lies to the court by making pleadings to the court that he 
knew to be totally false. 
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After several appearances in court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuit, two arrest warrants (one for criminal 
check fraud and another for felony theft), after being forced to sell her assets (those she had not hidden) at a 
Sheriff’s Sale and after three negative newspaper articles in the Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle and Ravalli Republic 
newspapers her criminal business model was finished in Montana.  However before this con artist, violent 
convicted criminal and suspected serial killer could reincarnate herself in another western state where they ignore 
‘white collar’ crime Patton West had to silence the whistleblower and force the removal of his website off the 
internet.  Only after Watson was silenced could Patton West reincarnate herself (in Arizona) with yet another 
totally fake life story / bio which sought to assert through lies and propaganda that she was a divine being.  This 
was the center piece of her criminal business model and what was used by her to ensnare wealthy spiritual 
seekers. 
 
We have explained elsewhere at length how, after attending the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ 
between 1990 & 1991, Patton West obtained occult (hidden) knowledge that has been used by Shaman for 
millennia – mostly for the good of their tribes.  However in the hands of a psychopath / criminally insane person 
like Patton West this knowledge is often used by the individual to control, manipulate others and for financial 
gain.   
 
There is a mountain of evidence that Patton West has being doing exactly that since she declared herself to be a 
minor deity in 1991.  There is also some evidence that she has used this knowledge to murder those who do not 
pay up or who go public or threaten to go public.  When the whistleblower was employed by Patton West between 
January 2002 and August 2002 he was told by Patton West’s then husband that those who oppose Patton West 
had a habit of dying suddenly.  These ‘sudden’ deaths could not be traced back to Patton West and were all written 
down as deaths as a result of natural causes.  An example of this occurred in 2005 when ex-student / cult member 
Lisa Swidler witnessed Patton West defrauding student / cult member Dave Kushner out of $30,000 and 
simultaneously had kidnapped, falsely imprisoned and robbed student / cult member Marion Cantwell out of tens 
of thousands of dollars.  Lisa decided to flee the cult and shortly after leaving died suddenly and mysteriously 
leaving two small children under ten years behind.  Lisa was a friend of the whistleblower John Watson and his 
wife and though they thought the death was strange, they did not think it was murder at the hands of Patton 
West.  All that changed in 2007, largely thanks to Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.  
 

 
 

Above left: A narcissist who believes that possessing occult knowledge that enables her to rob, defraud,  
extort, violently assault and murder people right under the authorities noses, makes her into a god. 

 
FACT 2 - GEOFFREY REYNOLDS AGREES TO BE COMPLICIT IN A MURDER PLOT FOR $300,000.   
 
While being interviewed by the Whitefish Pilot reporter Constance See, Geoffrey Reynolds confided, in what he 
thought was an ‘off the record’ conversation that the whistleblower John Watson would be:- 
 
1. Dead within 12 months. 
 
2. Or in jail for reacting to what Patton West was going to do to him and his family. 
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Within a matters of days of Reynolds giving that prediction to the reporter (who passed in on to an IRS Criminal 
Investigator looking into Patton West’s finances at the time) a very credible attempt was made on John Watson’s 
life by Patton West.   
 

 
 
The attempt is described in previous bulletins that can be accessed by going here and here.  Because of the nature 
of the ‘weapon’ being used by Patton West, a weapon not even recognized by legal statute, no investigation 
followed as none of the other murders Patton West’s ex-husband referred to were ever investigated including that 
of Lisa Swidler in 2005.   
 

 
 
What we can say for sure is this Constance See, the reporter for the Whitefish Pilot, does exist and one can access 
many of her news articles by going here.  What we can also say is that after Reynolds shared Patton West’s plans 
to murder John Watson Constance passed the threat on to John Nielson who was investigating Patton West’s 
finances at the time. 
 

 
 
While both these witnesses may not understand the occult or believe it is possible for someone like Patton West to 
violently assault or murder someone remotely (at a distance) both are credible witnesses.  When a criminal trial is 
convened Constance See will repeat what she was told by Geoffrey Reynolds and John Nielson will repeat what he 
was told by Constance See.  Added to their testimony will be statements from countless other victims and 
witnesses like Rebecca West and Jamie Haywood who will also attest to being on the receiving end of violent 
occult ‘under the radar’ assault by Patton West.  Prior to the assault on Cole in April 2006 employee Carlida Finch 
heard Patton West discussing Cole’s murder with another employee.  After being given the choice to either join 
Patton West’s cult and become a low paid, or no paid slave, or be fired, Carlida Finch lodged a complaint with the 
labor board.  You can read Carlida’s Statement of Fact wherein she states that she heard Patton West planning 
Cole’s murder by going here.  Let me see, we have Patton West’s ex-husband Jack West stating that those who 
opposed his wife had a habit of dying suddenly, we have Lisa Swidler, after witnessing two serious crimes, dying 
suddenly in 2005.  Then we have Carlida Finch overhearing Patton West talking about the murder of Dr. Cole MD in 
2006; Cole was apparently allowed to live after ‘donating’ $1.3 million to Patton West.   
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And we have Patton West sending an email to Rebecca West in March 2007 telling Rebecca that it was a good day 
to die (after Rebecca West sent dozens of documents to John Watson which he posted on his website.  Then we 
have the well documented attempt to murder John Watson in 2007 that Geoffrey Reynolds shared with the press 
in August 2007. 
 
.   
 
 

 
 

Above: If murder was not used regularly by Patton West to silence her critics, how come Reynolds so nonchalantly announced 
Watson’s impending death to the Bigfork Eagle newspaper reporter?  Why did Jack West say that those who oppose his wife 

have a habit of dying suddenly (like Lisa Swidler did in 2005)?  Was Cole allowed to live after ‘donating’ $1.3 million? 
 

Just how many murders has Patton West committed right under the authorities noses and got away with? 
 
During the summer of 2007, while Patton West was trying to intimidate Dr. Pat Cole MD into withdrawing her 
assault complaint, several hostile witnesses complained to the police that they were being targeted by Patton 
West in the way described above.  The whistleblower’s advice to them was to make a formal complaint to the 
police which is what they and the whistleblower did however during a phone call to Constable Jeanne Landis of the 
Flathead police the complainants, several in number, were told that there was nothing the police could do because 
the weapon being used by Patton West was not regarded as a weapon under legal statute 
 
The advice given by the police was for the victims to launch a private lawsuit on the basis of Patton West’s ‘intent 
to cause harm’ and the whistleblower sent an email with that information to Rebecca West in April 2007.  Of 
course Patton West, who has been using this weapon since 1991, knows that the police can do nothing g and relies 
upon that fact.  Indeed so sure is Patton West that the police and the law courts are totally impotent that she long 
ago abandoned all caution to commit crime on an industrial basis that she is unlikely ever to be successfully 
prosecuted.  We have listed some of the victims above in this bulletin.  Whether operating in New Mexico between 
1991 & 1995 or Montana between 1995 & 2010 or Arizona from 2011 to present the same well-oiled tried and 
tested criminal business model is used which involves Patton West hiding her criminal past and declaring herself to 
be a modern day messiah.  The lies and propaganda, all allowed under religious freedom laws, are used to suck in 
spiritual seekers like moths to the flame often with the same result with victims unable to get justice either 
because the police do not believe their stories or if they do, as in the case of the police in Flathead MT, they cannot 
act because the weapon being used is not regarded as weapon under legal statute.  
 
FACT 3 -  GEOFFREY REYNOLDS AGREES TO BE COMPLICIT IN A CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY, LED BY PATTON WEST TO 
FORCE DOWN THE WHISTLEBLOWER’S WEBSITES USING TWO FRIVOLOUS (WITHOUT MERIT) LAWSUITS. 
 
After the 2007 murder plot failed, and after the whistleblower refused to be provoked into acting in a way that 
would have landed him in jail (as Reynolds predicted) Patton West and Reynolds had to wait to put plan ‘B’ into 
operation.  Their opportunity arose when in 2010 John Watson had to fly from Nova Scotia Canada, where he had 
lived since 2005 (after Lisa Swidler’s murder).   
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While attending court in Montana to see how much the court was going to award Watson for winning his fraud 
lawsuit (against Patton West) Watson was served with two defamation lawsuits; one by Patton West and another 
by Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.  If one follows the two preceding links, one will see that Reynolds’ pleadings are a 
photocopy of Patton West’s pleadings. As we established earlier in this bulletin, Reynolds could not possibly have 
been defamed by John Watson between 2002 & 2006 as he alleged in his pleadings to the court as prior to leaving 
California to join Patton West’s employ in September 2006, Reynolds did not know Watson existed!  Indeed, 
Reynolds’ pleadings to the court are an exact photo copy of Patton West’s word for word. 
 
FACT 4 – GEOFFREY REYNOLDS COMMITS PERJURY BY KNOWINGLY MAKING FALSE STATEMENTS TO A COURT. 
HIS FALSE STATEMENT LED TO HIM BEING AWARDED A $5,000,000 DEFAULT UNDEFENDED JUDGMENT FOR HIS 
LIES.  (WHICH HE SIGNED OVER TO PATTON WEST - FURTHER PROOF OF A CONSPIRACY) THIS IS CALLED 
EXTORTION. 
 

 

 
 

Above: Having failed to murder Watson, Patton West and Geoffrey Reynolds put Plan ‘B’ into effect which is to outspend 
Watson in court by issuing a pair of multi-million dollar lawsuits against Watson that they assumed he could not afford to 

defend because he lived abroad.  Senior cult member Julio Williams provided Patton West with $2,000,000 for her legal fees. 
 
PERJURY.  Juries and judges often base their verdicts, sentences, or other important decisions on sworn testimony 
and signed documents. Statements given under oath and certain legal documents are presumed to be truthful, or 
at least made in good faith. But how do we know for sure that witnesses and other parties involved in a legal 
matter are telling the truth? We can’t always be certain, but those who are caught knowingly misleading a court 
face serious criminal charges of perjury.  To “perjure” yourself is to knowingly make misleading or false statements 
under oath or to sign a legal document you know to be false or misleading. This crime is taken very seriously 
because the foundation of the legal system depends on trust and credibility. After all, just one sworn statement 
has the power to tip the scales of justice and dramatically alter someone’s life.  Perjury is considered a crime 
against justice, since lying under oath compromises the authority of courts, grand juries, governing bodies, and 
public officials. Other crimes against justice include criminal contempt of court, probation violation, and tampering 
with evidence.   
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The evidence makes it perfectly clear that:- 
 
1. After Watson caused an IRS criminal investigation to be launched in 2004. 
2. After having her charity struck off for fraud in 2004 as a result of John Watson’s submission to the authorities.  
3. After Watson caused three newspaper articles to be published about Patton West’s crimes in Montana, the 
Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle in 2007 & the Ravalli Republic in 2008. 
4. After being successfully sued by Watson for fraud in 2008. 
5. After being forced to leave Montana when the public discovered Patton West’s ‘world service’ efforts were a 
front for organized crime. 
 
Patton West wanted blood and revenge and Reynolds & Williams, both total strangers to Watson, were both 
happy to join Patton West’s vendetta against Watson.   
 
And most of all, she wanted his websites forced down so that she could reincarnate in Arizona anew without the 
inconvenient truth about her criminal activities in Montana available on-line.  With the help of senior cult 
members Geoffrey Reynolds and Julio Williams MD, they planned Watson’s murder in 2007 and when that failed, 
Julio Williams MD put up the money to fund a pair of frivolous lawsuits designed to bankrupt Watson.  Apart from 
revenge for Patton West’s public humiliation, the secondary aim being to force down his websites via an injunction 
that was part of their legal action.  Below is an excerpt of the expletive laden threatening email that Julio Williams 
sent Watson in 2007, in an attempt to intimidate Watson into withdrawing his lawsuit against Patton West. 
 

 
 

Above: His movements clearly orchestrated by Patton West, Dr. Julio Williams MD sends a threatening email to Watson 
promising to give $2,000,000 to Patton West so that she and Reynolds can outspend Watson in court to ‘buy’ the law they want. 
 
Remember, Dr. Julio Williams MD is a total stranger to Watson but a senior member of Patton West’s cult / 
criminal gang.  Follow the link below to review a recent bulletin about Dr. Julio Williams MD entitled:- 
 
Who Wants to be Operated on by a Corrupt and Dishonest Surgeon who is a Prominent Member of a Satanist 
Death Cult? 
 
Stranger or not on Patton West’s instructions Williams defamed Watson in 2005, sent an expletive laden 
threatening email to Watson in 2007 and funded Patton West’s two frivolous lawsuits against Watson providing 
$2,000,000 for her legal expenses.  After Patton West ‘bought’ the outcome she wanted by outspending Watson in 
court, Williams launched a website at his own expense to totally misrepresent the injunction Patton West obtained 
by outspending Watson, in a clear attempt to portray Patton West as the victim of cybercrime!  Below, the left 
image is part of a web page that can be found on West’s current website on the contact page. 
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Above left: On Devra Patton West’s website is a link to a website (above right) paid for and authored by senior cult member Dr. 

Julio Williams who signs off his ‘propaganda piece’ as Julio Willaims MD, Board of Directors of the ‘Sponsors for Rishi Devra 
 

The courts are not there to administer justice, they are there to ‘practice the law.’  Watson, in answer to Patton 
West and Reynolds’ frivolous lawsuits, sent 300 documents to the court in Montana which if admitted by the court 
would have cleared Watson of defamation and sent Patton West and Reynolds to jail for a long time.   However, 
because his submission exceeded the 28 page maximum allowed, his evidence was not accepted.  Accordingly, 
with Watson unable to afford to travel repeatedly to the USA over another five year period to defend himself, 
Patton West and Reynolds were both granted default undefended judgments in the amount of $5,000,000 each. 
 

 

Above: The court system is primarily set up for the benefit of those who make careers out of ‘practicing the law.’  As the above 
illustration shows, the judge is not primarily interested in the rights or wrongs of the case only that the procedures are 

followed.  This often leads to the one with the most money winning by default.  In this way, Patton West was granted summary 
judgment against Watson by the same judge that had earlier issued an arrest warrant against Patton West previously!   

 
THIS IS WHAT CRIMINALS DO.  IF THEY CANNOT INTIMIDATE YOU OR MURDER YOU THEY OUTSPEND YOU IN 

COURT!  THIS MAKES WILLIAMS & REYNOLDS PART OF PATTON WEST’S CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY. 
 
In summary, and having successfully conspired with Geoffrey Reynolds and Julio Williams to ‘buy’ victory in court 
by outspending Watson, Patton West both neutralized the $736,000 the courts had awarded Watson for being 
defrauded by Patton West and forced his websites down.   

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/84.%20Exchange%20of%20emails%20with%20Julio%20Williams.pdf


With Watson out of the way, and the truth about Patton West’s past removed from the internet, Patton West was 
able to reincarnate herself anew in Arizona targeting spiritual seekers in Sedona & Scottsdale.  Once the cult 
arrived in Arizona, and without the inconvenient truth about Patton West’s past criminality on the internet she 
reincarnated herself as the Ascended Master Rishi Devra and to show how pleased she was she awarded herself 
two new accolades:- 
 

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere. 
 

THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST! 
 

What follows is Patton West’s latest bio as featured on her website under the ‘Rishi’s History’ tab.  All of it 100% 
fake and part of a massive criminal racketeering business model that has operated for 27 years in New Mexico, 
Montana and now Arizona, with Patton West targeting the wealthy in Sedona & Scottsdale spiritual communities. 
 
We repeat, that apart from avenging Watson’s 2008 win in court against Patton West for fraud, the main motive 
for the attempt to murder Watson and the conspiracy to bankrupt him were to force down his websites so that 
Patton West could reincarnate in Arizona without any FACTS contradicting her ridiculous ‘life story’ bio as 
published on her current website.  Both Reynolds & Williams were recruited into Patton West’s vendetta against 
Watson and their roles, entirely choreographed by West are spelt out, blow by blow, on a timeline that can be 
accessed by going here. 
 
Below, Patton West’s ‘life story’ a fantasy, a total fiction and pure propaganda which forms the center piece of a 
massive criminal racketeering business model, operated in three western states over 27 years. 
 

 
 

Above: The above is all entirely fake.  Created by the mind of psychopath / narcissist who believes that her lies will not be 
challenged by the authorities because they are protected by religious freedom laws.   

 
And this from the same webpage. The [ ] brackets are mine. 
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EVERYTHING written above is a total pack of lies and has ZERO foundation in truth as you will from Devra Patton 
West’s REAL biography.   We will respond to the numbered points raised in her FAKE biography above. 
 
[1] & [2]. There is zero evidence that Devra Patton West has any interest anyone’s prosperity but her own.  She is also tireless 
servant of her own self-interests at the expense of everyone she comes into contact with. 
[3].  Her life story is remarkable in that it is totally fake and created from the imagination of a psychopathic / narcissist who 
believes that she can intimidate and if necessary murder those who challenge her version of reality. 
[4]. Spiritually-awakened household is a massive joke.  Follow this link to evidence given in court by Patton West’s daughter in 
law Jamie Haywood explaining how Patton West  got into a fight with her porn loving wife beating son whose face she licked 
from top to bottom when he forced her up against a wall by her throat.  Read the daughter in law’s entire testimony to see how 
sordid Patton West’s home life really is. 
[5], [6] & [7].  Apart from an old circa 2001 photograph of West gate crashing a peace protest in Israel (where she has offshore 
bank accounts) for a photo opportunity there is zero evidence that Patton West attends leadership groups, humanitarian 
groups in regions of conflicts let alone international think tanks.  The whistleblower, John Watson, set up the Peace Promise 
Initiative in 2002 that non-profit did not exist in the year 2000.  A review of the last page of the Bylaws clearly show them being 
signed and dated [May 03 2002] the Bylaws also show the Secretary of States for Montana’s date stamp showing May 15 2002.  
Note Devra Patton West’s signature at the top and the whistleblower John Watson’s underneath hers.   
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Like all the other initiatives and businesses containers, Patton West gets involved with they quickly become a total financial 
disaster as she drains them of all finances to fund her lavish lifestyle.  The newspaper article published by the Bigfork Eagle 
newspaper in August 2007 shows two of her ‘businesses never being registered, two of them being involuntarily dissolved and 
one involuntarily revoked. 
 

 
 
[8]. The only regions of conflict that Patton West has spent any time in is her home and business environment.  The second part 
of the custody hearing transcript held on July 12 2007 makes it clear that Patton West’s home life is a war zone. And her work 
life is no better.  Here are three statements from ex-employees; the first her ex-office manager Rebecca west (no relation) her 
email is entitled ‘Help Me.’  The second is from ex-employee Carlida Finch who overheard Patton West planning to murder Dr. 
Pat Cole MD if Cole did not hand over $1.3 million to her.  Carlida’s Statement of Fact was part of a submission to the 
authorities on her unsafe working environment.  Finally there is a statement that Dr. Pat Cole gave the Whitefish Pilot 
newspaper in July 2007.  Cole stated that Patton West repeatedly beat her over the head with the heel of her shoe until blood 
ran down her blouse.  Then there is Patton West’s attack on her student Beatrice McGuire that left the victim needing plastic 
surgery which West paid for.  Then there is the vicious attack on employee Susannah Felder that left Felder partially scalped. 
Yes Patton West’s knows a lot about ‘regions of conflict.’ 
[9]. If you believe Patton West’s lies she was immersing herself ever deeper in the divine while, robbing, defrauding, extorting, 
beating both employees and students to her unaccredited school for occult studies.  While immersing herself in the divine she 
picked up an arrest warrant for criminal check fraud in 2008, was forced to sell all her assets (those not hidden) at a Sheriff’s 
Sale to make her pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  Also in 2002 the whistleblower John Watson 
was awarded judgment against Patton West and awarded $776,000 after being defrauded by her in 2002. In 2009 she was the 
recipient of an arrest warrant for Felony Theft.  She was the defendant in several fraud related lawsuits in Montana during this 
time (see below for details) and all this while immersing herself in the divine! 
 

 
 
 
[10]. The reader can get a sample of that profound eloquence and divine grace by listening to just three excerpts of a 45 minute 
conversation that Patton West had with the whistleblower in March 2003 after he announced he was going to sue her for 
defrauding him a lawsuit he won in 2008.  WARNING - eloquent and divinely graceful self-appointed deity dropping the F bomb 
more than once.  Example 1 (I feel f*cked up the arse).  Example 2 (You are f*cking over a spiritual teacher for Christ sake). 
Example 3 (I’ll go so f*cking down and dirty) if Watson sues her for fraud after she admits in the same conversation that she did 
defraud him but does not see herself writing out a check for the money she owes him! 
[11]. Many books could be filled about her criminal racketeering business model that has operated so far in three western 
states.  States that either do not understand white collar crime or do not have the resources to prosecute it successfully.  
Patton West would not get away with her crimes in the eastern states; Martha Stewart went to jail for far less.   
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[12]. Patton West is a dangerous psychopath and suspected serial killer.  Point [4] above speaks to the sordid home life; the fact 
that her son has an FBI record for forgery, dangerous drugs and motor vehicle offenses is a testimony to West’s mothering 
skills.  The apple does not fall far from the tree!  As far as grandchildren are concerned there is evidence that Patton West has 
targeted both of her son’s ex-wives in an attempt to intimidate them into giving up their female infant children to West’s son 
Chris Haywood.  Her campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence succeeded in subverting the custody case involving 
Haywood’s first wife Kendal (she lost her daughter to West’s son) but did not succeed a second time against Chris Haywood’s 
second wife Jamie who wrote an email about it to the whistleblower.  She also mentioned the occult attacks in her testimony at 
the custody hearing.  Read this bulletin to see how Patton West uses occult knowledge to intimidate witnesses to court cases, 
subvert court cases and even manipulate judges to get the outcome she wants.  
[13]. As you can see from the above Patton West is a tireless servant to lining her own financial nest at the expense of everyone 
she meets and why not the weapon she uses to subdue and silence (intimidate and murder) victims and witnesses is not 
recognized as a weapon under legal statute so she has been on a criminal rampage for 27 years with no sign of stopping. 
 

 

 
 
[14]. Coherence of authenticity?  What a friggin joke.  The woman is a pathological liar as the above shows but here are four 
more well documented examples that show that Patton West is a pathological liar.  Example 1.  On April 17 2006, just days after 
Patton West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD and days after the police carried out their investigation, Patton West writes to her 
entire mailing list sending a missive entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification.’  In this missive, that Patton West 
wants us to believe she channeled from the long dead Ascended Master El Morya, she admitted beating Dr. Cole, she admitted 
that the assault meted was severe but administered with grace.  She went on to assert that as the victim was a Nazi in the WWII 
death camps (in another lifetime) that the assault was long overdue.  Did I say that Patton West is criminally insane? No 
mention of the $1.3 million she extorted from Dr. Pat Cole.  Example 2. When appearing in court as a witness for her son on July 
12 2007, West was asked by counsel if she had assaulted Dr. Cole.  Patton West replies No way no how No!  Example 3.  While 
in court she was asked by her lawyer if her business was a multi-billion dollar enterprise.  West replied yes.  Three weeks later 
on August 9 2007 a newspaper article was published by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper which showed that Patton West had just 
been evicted from two rental properties in quick succession and had a lien for unpaid employment insurance against her in the 
amount of $2,287 and had just bounced a check for deposit on the purchase of a property.  Example 3. The Whitefish Pilot 
published a news article on July 12 2007, the very same day that Patton West was telling lies at the custody hearing for her son 
Chris Haywood.  The article reveals that Patton West was fraudulently using images of a multimillion dollar lakeside property 
owned by Robert & Tabby Ivy in both her brochures and on her website.  She was doing this in spite of the fact that the real 
owners had for 2 years being asking her not to do so.  Clearly this is all part of a massive fraud to present herself to the public as 
something she is not.  Example 4.  What follows are three excerpts from a conversation the whistleblower John Watson had 
with Patton West in March 2003.  She did not realize he was recording the conversation.  1. The truth does not matter (if I can 
convince the public that my lies are their truth).  2. My agreements are worthless. 3. I dispose of people like Kleenex.  This is 
about as authentic as it gets where Patton West is concerned!  
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[15] & [16]. Patton West’s criminal business model works on many levels when operating as Devra Ji in Victor MT she had the 
cult constantly fund raising for donations to fund her latest greatest save the planet scheme when in reality the money went 
straight in her pocket.  The whistleblower knew this and when he tried to fix the problem she constructively dismissed him 
which led to his lawsuit.  About a year earlier employee Susannah Felder caught Patton West stealing $80,000 from her charity 
and when she challenged Patton West she was viciously assaulted and partially scalped.  When the whistleblower reported the 
fraud the Secretary of State for Montana he struck her charity off the register by revoking its status.  Patton West, losing her 
source of income stole the charity’s main asset (worth $1,250,000 in 2002) and put it in a personal trust fund for herself and her 
eldest son Rob Meador.  In 2008 a judge forced the breakup of the trust to make Patton West sell those assets at a Sheriff’s Sale 
to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  In addition to the property that she stole from the 
charity $4,000,000 (as valued in 2002) worth of art work and valuables were stolen and hidden in a lock up for 10 years until the 
statute of limitations on theft expired.  In 2009, while being deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer, Patton West was 
questioned about these items.  In her statement, taken under oath, Patton West denies knowing the whereabouts of these 
items, acknowledges that they did exist but suggests they were stolen or hauled off.  She further stated that she had given up 
all physical possessions.  In 2014, items exactly matching the items presented to West on a list in 2009 suddenly appeared at 
auction and for sale from her website.  Today these items can be seen on her website under the art gallery tab. 
 
AND BELOW IS ANOTHER RECENT PIECE OF PROPAGANDA RECENTLY POSTED ON PATTON WEST’S FACEBOOK 
PAGES - ALL LIES AND ALL ALLOWED UNDER ‘RELIGIOUS FREEDOM LAWS.  
 
I have highlighted some of the choice phrases with red numbers.  See if you can spot them:- 
 
1.  as the light that stands behind leaders and world servers from across the globe. 
2. She has been prepared for thousands of years to guide humanity through the coming times…. 
3. As a planetary regent. 
4. A conveyor of holiness and spiritual initiation. 
5. As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of ‘divine grace healing’ and the ‘karmic resolution’ of 
divine dispensation. 
 

THIS CREATURE IS EITHER CRIMINALLY INSANE OR MORE LIKELY AFTER 27 YEARS OF GETTING AWAY WITH IT 
DOES NOT CARE AS SHE KNOWS SHE CAN SILENCE ANY DISSENTING VOICES - PERMANENTLY! 

 
What this total friggin idiot is saying in point (5) above, if you can get through the spiritualized gobbledygook, is 
that if you are wealthy enough she can cure your illness via a divine miracle, and if the price is right, dispense with 
your bad karma!  What about her own bad karma?  Dr. Julio Williams, a physician and thoracic surgeon, is 
shamelessly used by Patton West to sell this bull crap to the public and has been known to rent a property at his 
own expense at which Patton West can hold ‘Sacred Sundays with Rishi.’  Of course Williams is on hand to 
promote the leader of his Satanist cult as someone capable of delivering miracles to those stupid enough and 
wealthy enough to be targeted.  No wonder they wanted Watson’s websites taken down. 
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Above from left to right: Whitefish Pilot newspaper article July 12 2007.  Bigfork Eagle newspaper article August 9 2007.  
Whitefish Pilot newspaper article 24 April 2008.  Ravalli Republic newspaper article October 2 2008. 

 
The Whitefish Pilot, the Bigfork Eagle and the Ravalli Republic newspaper articles laid bare Devra Patton West’s 
criminal racketeering business model in Flathead Montana.   For an in depth, blow by blow, analysis of these 
newspaper articles go here.  Below is just the tip of the iceberg. 

 

 

1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. 
2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same. 
3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest. 
4. Whistleblower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud. 
5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others. 
6. Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction. 
7. Arrest Warrant for felony theft. 
8. Bonus addition - West’s son’s criminal record.  Like mother like son? 

Why are none of these well-documented facts appearing on ‘Rishi’s published life story / bio?  The obvious 
answer is that her published life story / bio is a fantasy, a lie a massive fraud that Patton West has perpetrated 
right under the authorities noses for 27 years.  
 
None of this would have been possible if Watson’s websites had remained up on the internet, which is why he 
had to be silenced at all costs.   
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The motive for murder and criminal conspiracy is clear – millions of dollars a year lost (in theft, fraud and 
extortion) as long as Watson’s websites made the truth about Patton West’s past available to the public.  
Reynolds and Williams were only too willing to assist Patton West in her conspiracy.   
 
IN SUMMARY 
 
It is estimated that Patton West has netted $30 to $50 million from scores of victims in NM, MT & AZ.  For details 
go here.  Along the way Patton West, using occult knowledge, has attempted to subvert several court cases 
including two custody cases involving infant children.  John Watson, later turned whistleblower, was just one of 
scores of victims of theft, fraud and extortion and, had he been murdered as planned in 2007, he may have been 
one of several or more extra judicial killings by Patton West.  However, Patton West’s decision to recruit two 
senior members of her cult, Williams & Reynolds, in her vendetta against Watson will turn out to be her undoing 
and theirs.   
 

 
 
Above from left to right: Occult thief / suspected serial killer Patton West using propaganda, lies and murder sought to remove 
her criminal past from the internet so that she could portray herself as a ‘divine being.’ Accomplices Williams & Reynolds were 

recruited by Patton West in the attempted murder of Watson and when that failed they jointly conspired to bankrupt him. 
 
There are two big reasons amongst many others, why this publicity campaign will not stop until there is a 
criminal investigation into Patton West, Geoffrey Reynolds and Julio Williams’ criminal activities.   
 
1. The campaign of intimidation that Geoffrey Reynolds predicted in August 2007 when talking to the Bigfork Eagle 
reporter, against Watson and his family and many others continues to this day.   
 
2. The $10,000,000 judgment that Patton West obtained with the help of cult / gang members Reynolds & 
Williams still stands, making it impossible for Watson and his wife (who is an American by birth) to travel to the 
USA to visit relatives without the risk of being stopped by debt collectors.   
 
Given the two aforementioned reasons, the failed murder plot against Watson and the fact that there are scores of 
other victims of theft, fraud, extortion and violent assaults at the hands of Patton West our UK based support 
group have no choice but to continue this action until Patton West, Reynolds and Williams are arraigned for trial 
on racketeering charges.  
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Above: Geoffrey Reynolds, a public relations nightmare for McSwain & Co. given his past record as a member of a cult / criminal 
gang between 2006 and 2014, Reynolds should not have access to clients’ confidential records or be in a position of trust. 

 
McSwain & Co have an important decision to make.   
 
Which is whether they want to continue to employ someone like Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and give him access to 
confidential client files.  Doubtless, Reynolds has sought to paint Watson and the many other victims as cranks or 
people just causing trouble.  Indeed, while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle on August 9 2007, Reynolds 
stated, and I quote, “Reynolds claims that several people have been stirring up trouble by publishing untrue 
stories about West.”  Reynolds knew that those stories were all TRUE.  Reynolds may also be using the injunction 
that Patton West obtained to make it look that Patton West and he are the victims instead of criminals who, using 
Williams’ millions, simply outspent Watson to ‘buy’ the result they wanted.  A full analysis of how that injunction 
was obtained can be viewed by going here. 
 
This campaign is all about ‘forcing’ a criminal investigation into his part in Patton West’s criminal racketeering 
gang.  Whether through our efforts or theirs, this will happen at some point.  Given the public relations nightmare 
that will ensue when he is eventually arraigned for trial, we suggest you take this matter to your ‘risk’ department 
to weigh up whether the potential costs outweigh any loyalty you may have to someone who obviously failed to 
declare their criminal past when originally employed. 
 

 
 
Above Dr. Julio Williams a 20 year member of a Satanist cult / criminal gang, a pathological liar who has funded organized crime 

to the tune of $2,000,000 plus.  His money enabled Patton West to wipe the internet clear of her criminal past so as to enable 
her to set up her criminal business model in Arizona without fear her criminal past would contradict her lies and propaganda. 

 
Essentia Health in Fargo ND and Hendrick Medical Center in Abilene TX both have an 
important decision to make.   
 
Which is whether Dr. Julio Williams MD, a 20 year member of Patton West’s cult / criminal gang, is a liability they 
cannot afford.   
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Their risk department must weigh the cost / benefits of being associated with someone who is clearly involved in 
organized crime, funding organized crime and marketing a card carrying Satanist as someone capable of delivering 
‘divine grace healings’ to sick people.  If the sick people can afford the six figure sums Patton West is asking for.  
Dr. Julio Williams’ recent hatchet / propaganda piece published in early 2018, was obviously designed to make it 
look like Patton West was the victim instead of being at the head of a criminal cult / gang that has operated in 
three western states over 28 years.  You can review Williams’ propaganda piece about the injunction by going 
here.   
 
The truth is an absolute defense against defamation.  We have the truth, a mountain of it.  With $2,000,000 of Dr. 
Julio Williams’ money Patton West ‘bought’ the result she wanted which is easy to do in a civil court but much 
harder to do in a criminal case.  Until there is a criminal investigation launched into these matters these bulletins 
will continue to be sent to all interested parties and those who might be unaware of Reynolds and Williams links to 
organized crime.   
 

HOW MUCH EVIDENCE DO THE FBI, IRS & POLICE DEPARTMENTS NEED BEFORE THEY MOVE AGAINST PATTON 
WEST’S CRIMINAL RACKETEERING GANG?!  THE EVIDENCE IS ALL LAID OUT FOR THEM! 

 
Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a Fake Guru 
or Spiritual Teacher.’ 
 

 
 
 
Rishi Devra – Devra Patton West’s Criminal Racketeering Business Model Laid Bare.  The Lies, Propaganda and 
Criminality Exposed. 
 
Rishi Devra: Bio-Wars (Biography Wars) Her Totally Fake ‘Life History’ Part of a Massive Fraud. 
 
Rishi Devra – Like James Bond, Devra Patton West has a ‘license’ to kill. Unlike with the fictional character of James 
Bond, the victims of Devra Patton West Murders are real. 
 
Rishi Devra - Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds Crucial to Patton West’s Criminal Racketeering Business 
Model. 
 
Who Wants to be Operated on by a Corrupt and Dishonest Surgeon who is a Prominent Member of a Satanist 
Death Cult? 
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